
GEE CEE HYDRO POWER PVT. LTD. 
VPO SARAHAN TEHSIL RAMPUR DISTT. SHIMLA, H.P 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Ref. No. GCHPPL/KotDogri/FCA/2024-3             Dated: 05.12.2024 
 

To 
  Divisional Forest Officer 
  Rampur Forest Division 
  Rampur Bushahr, H.P. 
 
Sub: Diversion of 12.9880 ha. of forest land in favour of M/S GEE CEE Hydro 

Power Pvt. Ltd. VPO Sarahan Tehsil Rampur Distt. Shimla, H.P. for the 
construction of KOT DOGRI SHEP (10 MW) within the jurisdiction of 
Rampur Forest Division Distt. Shimla, H.P. (Online no. 
FP/HP/HYD/42328/2019). 

 
 Sir 

  With reference to your online query dated 14.05.2024 on the subject cited 
above we are hereby submitting our point wise reply as under:- 
 
 
1. In reply to point no. 1 it is submitted that private land has now been marked on 

kml file with distinct colour and further all the components have also been 
shown in the kml file. 

 
2. In reply to point no. 2 it is submitted that Layout plan is now uploaded in 

online portal against additional information.  
 
3. In reply to point No. 3 regarding uploading CA area on E-green watch it is 

submitted that this point pertains to your good office. 
 
  
  You are therefore requested to submit the case for further transmission to the 
quarter concerned. 
 
 

Yours sincerely,   
 
 
 
 

        For M/S GEE CEE Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd.  
KOT DOGRI SHEP (10 MW) 

 
 
 


